
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 5:05 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Preliminary and Deliberative - Not Subject to FOIA : Detection Limit Question

FYI

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 4:21 PM
To: Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative - Not Subject to FOIA : Detection Limit Question

Hi Kory -- The answer to your question below is no. Lead and Copper are the only results reported. Let me take a look at your previous email's question again. My schedule has been pretty full this week and will be next week. I appreciate your patience.

Thanks!

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shanek@michigan.gov
517.335.9888

From: Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:19 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Preliminary and Deliberative - Not Subject to FOIA : Detection Limit Question

Hi Kirby,

In addition to answering the question from the previous e-mails, I am hoping you can also answer a question related to the DEQ "lead/copper for corrosion control" drinking water test.

We would like to know what additional water quality parameters, if any, are reported with the Pb/Cu results of the "lead/copper for corrosion control" drinking water test. Specifically, does the DEQ lab report include results for

parameters such as pH, alkalinity, hardness, chlorine or phosphate levels when a citizen requests a "lead/copper for corrosion control" analysis.

Thank you,

Kory Groetsch, MS , Manager
 Toxicology and Response Section
 Michigan Dept of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)
 201 Townsend St.
 Lansing, MI 48913
 517-335-9935
groetschk@michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the above named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 7:11 AM
To: Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative - Not Subject to FOIA : Detection Limit Question

Hi Kory,

I can speak to your first question. Drinking Water is a very straight forward matrix that is easily analyzed by ICP/MS. We typically do not have to qualify the data very often.

I have copied Kirby Shane on this e-mail. He is the Inorganics Unit Supervisor and he can assist you with your questions. Please note that the terms that we use in the SOP are program specific as I am sure that the terms that you use are specific to your program. Kirby can assist you in creating a bridge between the terms that we use. Please note however that these terms cannot be changed in the SOP as they are the terms that are used for compliance under the Safe Drinking Water Act.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:48 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)